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MEMORANDUM 

 
 

To:  CMAQ, CRP, and TAP-L Project Selection Committee 
 

From:  CMAP Staff 
 

Date:  May 8, 2025 
 

Subject:  CMAQ, CRP, and TAP-L Project Change Requests 
 

Action Requested: Approval 
 

 

Project sponsors requested consideration of changes to one (1) project. The sponsor’s requests 

are included in the meeting packet. The request is presented for committee consideration. Staff 

recommends approval of the request. Below is a summary of the impacts of the change on the 

fiscal constraint of the three respective programs.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

       

  



   

 

   
 

 
 
 
 
 
  



   

 

   
 

For Committee Consideration: 
 

Project Request Action 

IL 56 Butterfield Road at York 

Street Intersection Improvement 

(08-12-0003) 

This project is programmed for 

$1,664,056 CMAQ for 

engineering, right of way (ROW) 

acquisition, construction, and 

construction engineering. 

$1,347,748 CMAQ is currently 

programmed in MYB for right of 

way and construction.  

The sponsor is requesting a transfer 
of $214,000 CMAQ from ROW to 
construction in FFY 2027. 
 
The project is targeting a November 

2026 letting. Phase 2 engineering 

agreements have been submitted. 

 

 

Staff recommends approval of 

the requested transfer of 

$214,000 CMAQ from ROW to 

construction in FFY 2027. 

 
 
ACTION REQUESTED: Approval 


